IKEA of Sweden AB

To:

Federal Communications Commission,
Authorization & Evaluation Division,
7435 Oakland Mills Roads,

Columbia, MD 21046

&

Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada
Certification and Engineering Bureau
P.O. Box 11490, Station H

3701 Carling Avenue (Building 94)
Ottawa, Ontario K2H 8S2

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class 11 permissive change for FCC ID: FHO-E2004, original grant date:
2021/10/18 and Class Il permissive change for IC: 10912A-E2004, original grant date:
2021/10/18.

The reasons for this Class 11 permissive change are as below:
1. Change antenna matching circuit of the product, PCB layout no change. Please see the
schematic diagram for detail.

2. Add an alternative battery.

Based on above, conducted emission and radiated test have been retested.

Sincerely,

lvan Safan
By: \vanﬁsak&\g@{ﬁﬂuUH'SSGMTH; lvan Susak

(Signature/Title) (Print name)
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